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the  economy  as  well  as  the  impact  of  the  economy  on  the  environment.  The  latest  version  of  

versions:  the  
   and   the   revised  
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of  accounts  to  produce  measures  of  macroeconomic  performance  and  sustainability.  

   economics   considers   our  
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Europe  (general)

Robinson,  D.   et   al.   (2017)   Soil   natural   capital   in   europe;   a   framework   for   state   and   change  
assessment.   ,  7,  6706.  

,  66  

mailto:David.Robinson@ceh.ac.uk
https://www.nature.com/articles/s41598-017-06819-3
mailto:matthias.schroeter@idiv.de
http://bioscience.oxfordjournals.org/content/early/2016/08/10/biosci.biw101.long
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Eurostat  (2014)  21

st

European  Commission   (2010)  

2010/0073  (COD),  9  April,  2010.  

http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/documents/1798247/6079569/ESSC-2014-21-EN-24-EuropeanStrategy-env.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/documents/1798247/6079569/ESSC-2014-21-EN-24-EuropeanStrategy-env.pdf
http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=COM:2010:0132:FIN:EN:PDF
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as  other  details.  The  proposal  emphasises  the  centrality  of  these  modules  to  key  current  and  

the  new  modules.  

,   Luxembourg,   13  
November

a  core  set  of  accounts

followed  in  subsequent  documents.  

Albania
Category  1

     
  

https://www.cbd.int/financial/values/eu-esea.pdf
http://www.instat.gov.al/al/home.aspx
http://www.instat.gov.al/en/Home.aspx
http://www.instat.gov.al/en/Home.aspx
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( ).  

Albana  Jupe:  

mailto:info@instat.gov.al
http://www.instat.gov.al/media/403556/urban_solid_wastes_in_albania__2017.pdf
mailto:info@instat.gov.al
http://www.instat.gov.al/media/398640/press_release_-_environmental_taxes_in_albania__2015.pdf
mailto:albanajupe@gmail.com
http://www.mcser.org/journal/index.php/ajis/article/view/3420
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Andorra
Category  5

  

http://www.iiste.org/Journals/index.php/RJFA/article/viewFile/9475/9807
http://www.estadistica.ad/serveiestudis/web/index.asp?lang=4
http://www.estadistica.ad/serveiestudis/web/index.asp?lang=4
http://www.estadistica.ad/serveiestudis/web/index.asp?lang=4


15

Austria
Category  1

     
  

index.html

).  

ronment/index.html

Category  3

  
  

http://www.statistik.at/web_de/statistiken/index.html
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/index.html
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/index.html
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/EnergyEnvironmentInnovationMobility/energy_environment/index.html
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/EnergyEnvironmentInnovationMobility/energy_environment/index.html
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/EnergyEnvironmentInnovationMobility/energy_environment/index.html
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/EnergyEnvironmentInnovationMobility/energy_environment/environment/index.html
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/EnergyEnvironmentInnovationMobility/energy_environment/environment/index.html
mailto:info@statistik.gv.at
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/EnergyEnvironmentInnovationMobility/energy_environment/index.html
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/EnergyEnvironmentInnovationMobility/energy_environment/index.html
http://www.stat.gov.az/
http://www.stat.gov.az/?lang=en
http://www.stat.gov.az/?lang=en
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Belarus
Category  3

).

http://www.stat.gov.az/source/environment/?lang=en
http://www.stat.gov.az/source/environment/?lang=en
mailto:sc@azstat.org
http://www.stat.gov.az/source/environment/?lang=en
http://www.stat.gov.az/menu/2/state_programs/old/2013-2017/pr_en.pdf
http://www.belstat.gov.by
http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/ofitsialnaya-statistika/macroeconomy-and-environment/okruzhayuschaya-sreda/
http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/ofitsialnaya-statistika/macroeconomy-and-environment/okruzhayuschaya-sreda/
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This  annual  document  provides  data  on  the  state  of  the  environment  and  the  availability  and  use  

th  

framework.  

Rent  Theory.  

http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/ofitsialnaya-statistika/publications/statistical-publications-data-books-bulletins/public_compilation/index_5113/?sphrase_id=280933
http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/ofitsialnaya-statistika/publications/statistical-publications-data-books-bulletins/public_compilation/index_5113/?sphrase_id=280933
http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/o-belstate/news-and-events/events/belstat-participated-in-the-64-th-plenary-session-of-the-conference-of-european-statisticians-and-wo/?sphrase_id=280932
http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/o-belstate/news-and-events/events/belstat-participated-in-the-64-th-plenary-session-of-the-conference-of-european-statisticians-and-wo/?sphrase_id=280932
mailto:SVsvegera@mail.ru
https://yadda.icm.edu.pl/baztech/element/bwmeta1.element.baztech-23334185-4866-438f-9d4d-e2e371b44464
https://yadda.icm.edu.pl/baztech/element/bwmeta1.element.baztech-23334185-4866-438f-9d4d-e2e371b44464
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Titov,   K.   (2012)   European   Neighbourhood   and  

Environment  Agency  and  Zoï  Environment  Network.  

Belgium
Category  1

     
  

http://www.bsu.by/Cache/pdf/700283.pdf
http://statbel.fgov.be/fr/statistiques/chiffres/
http://statbel.fgov.be/en/statistics/figures/
http://statbel.fgov.be/en/statistics/figures/
http://statbel.fgov.be/fr/statistiques/chiffres/environnement/
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).  

Reports.  
valerie.cappuyns@kuleuven.be

  

  

http://statbel.fgov.be/fr/statistiques/chiffres/environnement/
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database
mailto:%20valerie.cappuyns@kuleuven.be
http://www.macrothink.org/journal/index.php/emsd/article/view/7410
mailto:gv@plan.be
http://www.cairn.info/revue-reflets-et-perspectives-de-la-vie-economique-2012-4-page-47.htm
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accounts   and   their   usefulness.   In   order   to   analyse   the   carbon   dioxide   emissions   by   several  

Janssen,  L.  and  Vandille,  G.  (2011)  

Lies  Janssen:  

The  report  provides  an  overview  of  the  results  from  three  environmental  accounts  developed  in  

the  air  emissions  accounts.  All  developed  accounts  can  be   linked  to  the  economic  data  and  the  

Jacobs   S.   et   al.   (2010)  

mailto:lj@plan.be
https://www.cbd.int/financial/fiscalenviron/belgium-taxsum.pdf
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Sander  Jacobs:

Bosnia  and  Herzegovina
Category  3

mailto:sander.jacobs@ua.ac.be
http://www.vliz.be/imisdocs/publications/246814.pdf
http://fzs.ba/
http://fzs.ba/index.php/statisticke-oblasti/poslovne-statistike/zastita-covjekove-okoline/
http://fzs.ba/index.php/statisticke-oblasti/poslovne-statistike/zastita-covjekove-okoline/
http://www.bhas.ba/planiprogram/STRATEGY%20FOR%20DEVELOPMENT%20OF%20STATISTICS%20OF%20BIH.pdf
http://www.bhas.ba/planiprogram/STRATEGY%20FOR%20DEVELOPMENT%20OF%20STATISTICS%20OF%20BIH.pdf
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system  with   EU   standards   is   necessary   due   to   the   expected   accession   of   the   country   to   the  

Bulgaria
Category  1

the  SEEA  framework.  

This   report   contains   data   from   the   survey   conducted   in   2015   related   to   the   environment.   It  

http://www.nsi.bg/bg
http://www.nsi.bg/en
http://www.nsi.bg/en/content/5071/environment
http://www.nsi.bg/en/content/5071/environment
http://www.nsi.bg/sites/default/files/files/publications/Okolna_sreda_2015.pdf
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imposed  and  convicted  persons.  

Ganev,   G.   et   al.   (2015)  

Category  1

  

mailto:daniel.schraad-tischler@bertelsmann-stiftung.de
http://www.sgi-network.org/docs/2015/country/SGI2015_Bulgaria.pdf
https://www.dzs.hr/default_e.htm
mailto:sabinah@fthm.hr
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th  Framework  

.  Faculty  of  Tourism.

http://hrcak.srce.hr/file/220336
mailto:mpersic@fthm.hr
http://bib.irb.hr/prikazi-rad?rad=558797
mailto:sandrai@fthm.hr
http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2165300
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of  Economics  and  Tourism.  

Cyprus
Category  1

  

mailto:lmosnja@efpu.hr
http://eknjiznica.unipu.hr/3492/
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?OpenDocument
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?OpenDocument
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/energy_environment_82main_gr/energy_environment_82main_gr?OpenForm&sub=2&sel=1
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/energy_environment_82main_gr/energy_environment_82main_gr?OpenForm&sub=2&sel=1
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/energy_environment_82main_gr/energy_environment_82main_gr?OpenForm&sub=2&sel=1
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Kourtellos,  K.  (2016)  

the  airport  handler.  Some  of  the  data  were  converted  by  use  of  external  data  sources  in  order  to  
assess  the  physical  amount  of  the  environmental  impacts.  The  Environmental  Impact  Assessment  

http://www.mondaq.com/cyprus/x/472186/Environmental+Law/Environmental+Impact+Assessments+In+Cyprus
http://www.mondaq.com/cyprus/x/472186/Environmental+Law/Environmental+Impact+Assessments+In+Cyprus
https://www.pwc.co.uk/assets/pdf/measuring-tourisms-impact-pilot-study-cyprus-methodology.pdf
https://www.pwc.co.uk/assets/pdf/measuring-tourisms-impact-pilot-study-cyprus-methodology.pdf
http://financialmirror.com/news-details.php?nid=32669
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Czech  Republic
Category  1  

  

).

  

p

https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/environment_zem
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/environment_zem
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/environmental-accounts
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/environmental-accounts
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/envaccounting/aff/second/2GC_CommForm_CzechRepublic.pdf
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/envaccounting/seea.asp
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miloslava.vesela@czso.cz

Hönigová  I.  et  al.  (2012)

mailto:egor.sidorov@ujep.cz
http://www.wseas.us/e-library/conferences/2013/Dubrovnik/MATREFC/MATREFC-01.pdf
mailto:%20miloslava.vesela@czso.cz
https://www.czso.cz/documents/10180/20550309/180213q1_vesela.pdf/ba84659c-85e3-4aeb-83fd-d26f807a3145?version=1.0
https://www.czso.cz/documents/10180/20550309/180213q1_vesela.pdf/ba84659c-85e3-4aeb-83fd-d26f807a3145?version=1.0
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.  

infoservis@czso.cz

mailto:Iva.Honigova@nature.cz
http://www.teebweb.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/Survey-on-grassland-ES_2011_final-report_ISBN.pdf
http://www.teebweb.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/Survey-on-grassland-ES_2011_final-report_ISBN.pdf
mailto:infoservis@czso.cz
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Denmark
Category  1

  

OGP@dst.dk

2.5)  

http://www.dst.dk/
http://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/emner/geografi-miljoe-og-energi/groent-nationalregnskab
http://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/emner/geografi-miljoe-og-energi/groent-nationalregnskab
mailto:OGP@dst.dk
http://www.dst.dk/Site/Dst/Udgivelser/GetPubFile.aspx?id=27467&sid=gnatdk
http://www.dst.dk/Site/Dst/Udgivelser/GetPubFile.aspx?id=27467&sid=gnatdk
http://docslide.us/documents/-implementation-of-environmental-economic-accounts-in-denmark-ole-gravgard.html
http://docslide.us/documents/-implementation-of-environmental-economic-accounts-in-denmark-ole-gravgard.html
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OGP@dst.dk

2

mailto:OGP@dst.dk
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Estonia
Category  1

  

resources  and  their  use.  (

accounts

.  

http://www.diva-portal.org/smash/get/diva2:700596/FULLTEXT01.pdf
http://www.stat.ee/en
http://www.stat.ee/environment
http://www.stat.ee/environmental-accounts
http://www.stat.ee/environmental-accounts
http://www.stat.ee/publication-2017_quarterly-bulletin-of-statistics-estonia-2-17
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This  chapter  within  the  

Estonian  Environment  Agency   (2014)  

over   the   environmental   indicators   used   in   Estonia   to   describe   the  main   environmental   areas  

Finland
Category  1

        

http://www.keskkonnainfo.ee/failid/indikaatorid_ENG_web.pdf
http://www.stat.fi/
http://www.stat.fi/index_en.html
http://www.stat.fi/tup/ymparistotilinpidon-teemasivut/index_en.html
http://www.stat.fi/tup/ymparistotilinpidon-teemasivut/index_en.html
mailto:jukka-pekka.jappinen@ymparisto.fi
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Mazza,  L.  et  al.  (2013)  

  

https://helda.helsinki.fi/handle/10138/152815
http://www.diva-portal.org/smash/get/diva2:700596/FULLTEXT01.pdf
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the  accounts  are  used  and  how  certain  accounts  correspond  to  the  SEEA  framework  and  to  EU  

,  New  York,  

comparability  and  usefulness.   Environmental  accounts   contain  environmental  expenditures  of  

France
Category  1

  

mailto:leo.kolttola@stat.fi
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hse.ru%2Fdata%2F2013%2F04%2F11%2F1297422286%2FImplementation%2520of%2520SEEA.pptx
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hse.ru%2Fdata%2F2013%2F04%2F11%2F1297422286%2FImplementation%2520of%2520SEEA.pptx
mailto:leo.kolttola@stat.fi
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/envaccounting/ceea/meetings/UNCEEA-6-26.pdf
https://www.insee.fr/fr/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
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( ).   The  

).

Baude,  M.  (2017)  
Ministère  de  l’Environnement,  de  l’Energie  et  de  la  Mer.

Bourges,  B.  et  al.  (2017)   .  Ministère  de  
l’Environnement,  de  l’Energie  et  de  la  Mer.

https://www.insee.fr/fr/statistiques/2569314?sommaire=2587886&q=environnement
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/donnees-densemble/1926/1098/ensemble-comptes-lenvironnement.html
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/donnees-densemble/1926/1098/ensemble-comptes-lenvironnement.html
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/fileadmin/documents/Produits_editoriaux/Publications/Datalab_essentiel/2017/datalab-essentiel-86-emissions-de-polluants-atmospheriques-et-de-gaz-a-effet-de-serre-namea-air-janvier2017.pdf
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/fileadmin/documents/Produits_editoriaux/Publications/Datalab_essentiel/2017/datalab-essentiel-86-emissions-de-polluants-atmospheriques-et-de-gaz-a-effet-de-serre-namea-air-janvier2017.pdf
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/fileadmin/documents/Produits_editoriaux/Publications/Datalab_essentiel/2017/datalab-essentiel-86-emissions-de-polluants-atmospheriques-et-de-gaz-a-effet-de-serre-namea-air-janvier2017.pdf
mailto:benoit.bourges@developpement-durable.gouv.fr
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/fileadmin/documents/Produits_editoriaux/Publications/Datalab/2017/Datalab-16-les-comptes-de-l-economie-de-l-environnement-en-2014-mars2017.pdf
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/fileadmin/documents/Produits_editoriaux/Publications/Datalab/2017/Datalab-16-les-comptes-de-l-economie-de-l-environnement-en-2014-mars2017.pdf
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/fileadmin/documents/Produits_editoriaux/Publications/Datalab/2017/Datalab-16-les-comptes-de-l-economie-de-l-environnement-en-2014-mars2017.pdf
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Ministère  de  Écologie,  du  Développement  durable  et  de  l’Énergie.  

capita  over  the  last  years.

Ministère  
de  Écologie,  du  Développement  durable  et  de  l’Énergie.  

INTOSAI   (2010)     Washington  

http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/publications/p/2542/1097/matieres-mobilisees-leconomie-francaise-baisse-stabilisee.html
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/publications/p/2542/1097/matieres-mobilisees-leconomie-francaise-baisse-stabilisee.html
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/publications/p/2011/1161/face-cachee-matieres-mobilisees-leconomie-francaise.html
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/publications/p/2011/1161/face-cachee-matieres-mobilisees-leconomie-francaise.html
http://iced.cag.gov.in/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/INTOSAI-envr-aaccounting-current-status
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Georgia
Category  3

.   Third   Review.   New   York   and  

mailto:info.ece@unece.org
http://www.unece.org/environmental-policy/environmental-performance-reviews/enveprpublications/environmental-performance-reviews/2016/3rd-environmental-performance-review-of-georgia/docs.html
http://www.unece.org/environmental-policy/environmental-performance-reviews/enveprpublications/environmental-performance-reviews/2016/3rd-environmental-performance-review-of-georgia/docs.html
http://www.unece.org/environmental-policy/environmental-performance-reviews/enveprpublications/environmental-performance-reviews/2016/3rd-environmental-performance-review-of-georgia/docs.html
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Germany
Category  1

     

  

Environment/Environment.html

mailto:feedback@worldbank.org
http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/293731468001755898/pdf/ACS13945-WP-P147475-Box391501B-PUBLIC-6-26-15.pdf
http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/293731468001755898/pdf/ACS13945-WP-P147475-Box391501B-PUBLIC-6-26-15.pdf
https://www.destatis.de/DE/Startseite.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Homepage.html;jsessionid=C22DB1CBA2602C47D8F8F3C0254301BD.cae1
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Homepage.html;jsessionid=C22DB1CBA2602C47D8F8F3C0254301BD.cae1
https://www.destatis.de/EN/FactsFigures/NationalEconomyEnvironment/Environment/Environment.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/FactsFigures/NationalEconomyEnvironment/Environment/Environment.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Publications/Specialized/EnvironmentalEconomicAccounting/EnvironmentalEconomicAccounting.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Publications/Specialized/EnvironmentalEconomicAccounting/EnvironmentalEconomicAccounting.html
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DESTATIS   (2016)  

DESTATIS   (2015)  

  

Amelang   S.   (2015)  
Energy.  

https://www.destatis.de/EN/Publications/Specialized/EnvironmentalEconomicAccounting/CrossSection/TablesEEA5850020147006Part_1.pdf?__blob=publicationFile
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Publications/Specialized/EnvironmentalEconomicAccounting/CrossSection/TablesEEA5850020147006Part_1.pdf?__blob=publicationFile
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Publications/Specialized/EnvironmentalEconomicAccounting/Introduction5859005159004.pdf;jsessionid=375BDD4C19338A15EBC0BC856C38B724.cae1?__blob=publicationFile
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Publications/Specialized/EnvironmentalEconomicAccounting/Introduction5859005159004.pdf;jsessionid=375BDD4C19338A15EBC0BC856C38B724.cae1?__blob=publicationFile
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Publications/Specialized/EnvironmentalEconomicAccounting/Introduction5859005159004.pdf;jsessionid=375BDD4C19338A15EBC0BC856C38B724.cae1?__blob=publicationFile
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Direct  queries  to:  

Leukhardt,  F.  and  Allen,  S.  (2013)  How  environmentally  focused  is  the  German  sustainability  

Germany.  
Falko  Leukhardt:  

INTOSAI   (2010)     Washington  

mailto:info@cleanenergywire.org
https://www.cleanenergywire.org/factsheets/balancing-books-germanys-green-energy-account
falko.leukhardt
ed-alumni.ne
http://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10668-012-9380-6
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Greece
Category  1

  

Christopoulou,  I.  et  al.  (2015)  
.  WWF  Greece.  
  

http://iced.cag.gov.in/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/INTOSAI-envr-aaccounting-current-status
http://www.statistics.gr/
http://www.statistics.gr/en/home/
http://www.statistics.gr/en/home/
http://www.statistics.gr/en/statistics/env
http://www.statistics.gr/en/statistics/env
mailto:i.christopoulou@wwf.gr
http://www.wwf.gr/images/pdfs/WWF_2015LawReview_NatureBiodiversity.pdf
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exchange.  

mailto:dcv@uom.gr
http://aphrodite.uom.gr/dcv/_include/files/J14-EnergyPolicy2010.pdf
mailto:kodafype@for.auth.gr
https://www.researchgate.net/publication/265147387_Environmental_reporting_in_Greece_The_Athens_stock_exchange
https://www.researchgate.net/publication/265147387_Environmental_reporting_in_Greece_The_Athens_stock_exchange
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,  Sevilla,  Spain.

Greenland
Category  3

     

mailto:checonom@panteion.gr
http://iioa.org/conferences/intermediate-2008/pdf/1a3_Economidis.pdf
http://www.stat.gl/default.asp?lang=da
http://www.stat.gl/?lang=en
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2  

2

2

2  
emissions  of  12.0  ton  per  person.

Hungary
Category  1

     
  

environment

http://www.stat.gl/publ/da/GF/2016/pdf/Greenland
202016.pdf
http://www.stat.gl/publ/da/EN/201001/pdf/Gr%C3%B8nlands%20energiforbrug%202010.pdf
http://www.ksh.hu/?lang=hu
http://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
http://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
http://www.ksh.hu/environment
http://www.ksh.hu/environment
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,  

roland.toth@ksh.hu

measurements  to  other  environmental  areas  as  well.

4,  

http://www.ksh.hu/docs/eng/xftp/idoszaki/ekornyhelyzetkep13.pdf
mailto:roland.toth@ksh.hu
http://forumgeografic.ro/2012/1384/
mailto:Van.Hajnalka@eco.u.szeged.hu
https://ideas.repec.org/a/pfq/journl/v57y2012i4p437-452.html
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Iceland
Category  3

  

accounts.  

Mazza,  L.  et  al.  (2013)  

  

  

https://hagstofa.is/
http://www.statice.is/
http://www.statice.is/publications/metadata?fileId=19597
http://www.statice.is/publications/metadata?fileId=19597
http://www.diva-portal.org/smash/get/diva2:700596/FULLTEXT01.pdf
mailto:birgitta@environice.is
http://lup.lub.lu.se/luur/download?func=downloadFile&recordOId=2759819&fileOId=2759824
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Ireland
Category  1

).  

environment@cso.ie

http://www.cso.ie/en/index.html
http://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/environment/
http://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/environment/
http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports/green%20business/
mailto:environment@cso.ie
http://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/ep/p-eii/eii2016/intro/
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karen.mayor@esri.ir

This  paper  amends  previous  environmental  accounts  for  Ireland  for  the  period  1990  to  2005  in  

scope.  The  new  accounts  cover  the  expanded  period  1990  to  2005  and  cover  more  emissions  

https://www.foe.ie/download/pdf/our_sustainable_future_framework_for_sustainable_development_in_ireland.pdf
https://www.foe.ie/download/pdf/our_sustainable_future_framework_for_sustainable_development_in_ireland.pdf
mailto:karen.mayor@esri.ir
https://www.esri.ie/pubs/WP223.pdf
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Italy
Category  1

        

eurostat/data/database).  

1

natural  capital  and  ecosystem  services.  

Ministry  for  the  Environment  and  Territory  (2015)  
Ministry  for  the  Environment  and  Territory.

http://www.istat.it/it/
http://www.istat.it/en/
http://www.istat.it/en/environment-and-energy
http://www.istat.it/en/environment-and-energy
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database
http://www.minambiente.it/sites/default/files/archivio/allegati/CapitaleNaturale/sintesi_e_raccomandazioni_-_primo_rapporto_capitale_naturale_english_version.pdf
http://www.minambiente.it/sites/default/files/archivio/allegati/CapitaleNaturale/sintesi_e_raccomandazioni_-_primo_rapporto_capitale_naturale_english_version.pdf
http://www.un.org/esa/agenda21/natlinfo/countr/italy/Italian%20NSDS.pdf
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,  

massimo.anzalone@tesoro.it

in   the   tourism  sector.   The   research   framework  was  applied   in   the   Italian   context  but   it   could  

Theory  Insights  in  the  Analysis  of  the  SGR  Group,  Italy  and  CityGas,  Bulgaria.  

baldarelli@unibo.it

mailto:massimo.anzalone@tesoro.it
http://www.tsf2014prague.cz/assets/downloads/Paper%204.4_Massimo%20Anzalone_IT.pdf
mailto:baldarelli@unibo.it
http://www.davidpublisher.org/Public/uploads/Contribute/5506a1871ab2f.pdf
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Geremia  Gios:  

Kosovo
Category  3

  

environment).  

mailto:Jeremiah.gios@unitn.it
https://www.cabdirect.org/cabdirect/abstract/20093200219
http://ask.rks-gov.net/sr/agencija-za-statistiku-kosova
http://ask.rks-gov.net/en/kosovo-agency-of-statistics
http://ask.rks-gov.net/en/kosovo-agency-of-statistics/agriculture/environment
http://ask.rks-gov.net/en/kosovo-agency-of-statistics/agriculture/environment
http://ask.rks-gov.net/media/1532/some-facts-on-the-environment-2015.pdf
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Development  Agency.  

Latvia
Category  1

  

).
Environmental   reports   are   published   on   a   yearly   basis   (

l).  

Lazdina,  A.  (2016)  

http://www.kryeministri-ks.net/repository/docs/REVISING_and_UPDATING_the_KOSOVO_ENVIRONMENTAL_STRATEGY_(KES).pdf
http://www.kryeministri-ks.net/repository/docs/REVISING_and_UPDATING_the_KOSOVO_ENVIRONMENTAL_STRATEGY_(KES).pdf
http://www.csb.lv/
http://www.csb.gov.lv/en
http://www.csb.gov.lv/en/statistikas-temas/environment-key-indicators-30740.html
http://www.csb.gov.lv/en/statistikas-temas/environment-publications-43246.html
http://www.csb.gov.lv/en/statistikas-temas/environment-publications-43246.html
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Liechtenstein
Category  3

  

Thomas  Erhart:  info.as@liv.li

EIG  (2014)     

mailto:cbs@cbs.gov.lv
http://www.csb.gov.lv/sites/default/files/nr_32_vides_raditaji_latvija_2015_16_00_lv_en_0.pdf
mailto:info.as@liv.li
http://www.llv.li/files/as/umweltstatistik-2015-internet.pdf
https://unfccc.int/files/documentation/submissions_from_parties/adp/application/pdf/adp2-5_submission_by_eig_20140605.pdf
https://unfccc.int/files/documentation/submissions_from_parties/adp/application/pdf/adp2-5_submission_by_eig_20140605.pdf
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Lithuania
Category  1

        

(
).  

https://www.stat.gov.lt/
https://www.stat.gov.lt/home
https://www.stat.gov.lt/web/guest/aplinkosauga
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database
http://www.am.lt/VI/en/VI/files/0.873560001449215147.pdf
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of  Lithuanian  Mineral  Resources.  

in   the  Standards  of  Public  Sector  and  Financial  Accountability.  The  16th  Standard  of  Public  Sector  

mineral  resources.  A  study  done  between  2001  and  2010  shows  that  there  has  been  an  increase  in  the  

mineral  resources  because  it  allows  for  the  assessment  of  the  total  future  taxes  on  extracted  resources.  

Luxembourg
Category  1

  

environnement/index.html

Rugani,  B.  et  al
2009   

mailto:lina.dagiliene@ktu.lt
http://dx.doi.org/10.5755/j01.em.17.2.2162
http://www.statistiques.public.lu/fr/acteurs/statec/index.html
http://www.statistiques.public.lu/en/index.html
http://www.statistiques.public.lu/en/index.html
http://www.statistiques.public.lu/stat/ReportFolders/ReportFolder.aspx?IF_Language=eng&MainTheme=1&FldrName=3
http://www.statistiques.public.lu/stat/ReportFolders/ReportFolder.aspx?IF_Language=eng&MainTheme=1&FldrName=3
http://www.statistiques.public.lu/fr/methodologie/methodes/economie-finances/comptes-nat/comptes-environnement/index.html
http://www.statistiques.public.lu/fr/methodologie/methodes/economie-finances/comptes-nat/comptes-environnement/index.html
http://www.statistiques.public.lu/fr/methodologie/methodes/economie-finances/comptes-nat/comptes-environnement/index.html
mailto:benedetto.rugani@tudor.lu
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0048969713009066
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59.  STATEC.  

http://www.statistiques.public.lu/catalogue-publications/economie-statistiques/2012/59-2012.pdf
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Macedonia
Category  3

  

indicators.  

2

http://www.stat.gov.mk/
http://www.stat.gov.mk/Default_en.aspx
http://www.stat.gov.mk/Default_en.aspx
http://www.stat.gov.mk/OblastOpsto_en.aspx?id=28
http://www.stat.gov.mk/OblastOpsto_en.aspx?id=28
http://www.stat.gov.mk/Publikacii/ZivotnaSredina2015.pdf
http://www.unece.org/environmental-policy/environmental-performance-reviews/enveprpublications/environmental-performance-reviews/2011/2nd-environmental-performance-review-of-the-former-yugoslav-republic-of-macedonia/docs.html
http://www.unece.org/environmental-policy/environmental-performance-reviews/enveprpublications/environmental-performance-reviews/2011/2nd-environmental-performance-review-of-the-former-yugoslav-republic-of-macedonia/docs.html
http://www.unece.org/environmental-policy/environmental-performance-reviews/enveprpublications/environmental-performance-reviews/2011/2nd-environmental-performance-review-of-the-former-yugoslav-republic-of-macedonia/docs.html
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Malta
Category  1

).   Here   it   discloses   data   on  

data/database).  

Malta   National   Statistics   Office   (2013)  
Office.  

Moldova
Category  3

     

http://www.nso.gov.mt/
https://nso.gov.mt/en/publicatons/Publications_by_Unit/Pages/B3-Environment-Energy-Transport-and-Agriculture-Statistics.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/publicatons/Publications_by_Unit/Pages/B3-Environment-Energy-Transport-and-Agriculture-Statistics.aspx
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database
https://www.google.com.bo/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CBwQFjAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fnso.gov.mt%2Fen%2Fnso%2FAbout_NSO%2FDocuments%2FAnnual_Reports%2FAnnualReport2012.pdf&ei=1JhkVYeoComrgwT0i4D4Dg&usg=AFQjCNFLtxdtDRaqBj4y37Q50n
https://www.google.com.bo/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CBwQFjAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fnso.gov.mt%2Fen%2Fnso%2FAbout_NSO%2FDocuments%2FAnnual_Reports%2FAnnualReport2012.pdf&ei=1JhkVYeoComrgwT0i4D4Dg&usg=AFQjCNFLtxdtDRaqBj4y37Q50n
https://www.google.com.bo/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CBwQFjAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fnso.gov.mt%2Fen%2Fnso%2FAbout_NSO%2FDocuments%2FAnnual_Reports%2FAnnualReport2012.pdf&ei=1JhkVYeoComrgwT0i4D4Dg&usg=AFQjCNFLtxdtDRaqBj4y37Q50n
https://www.google.com.bo/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CBwQFjAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fnso.gov.mt%2Fen%2Fnso%2FAbout_NSO%2FDocuments%2FAnnual_Reports%2FAnnualReport2012.pdf&ei=1JhkVYeoComrgwT0i4D4Dg&usg=AFQjCNFLtxdtDRaqBj4y37Q50n
http://www.statistica.md/?lang=en
http://www.statistica.md/index.php?l=en
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.  New  York  

http://www.statistica.md/index.php?l=en
http://www.statistica.md/category.php?l=en&idc=99&
http://www.statistica.md/category.php?l=en&idc=99&
http://www.statistica.md/pageview.php?l=en&id=3242&idc=350
http://www.unece.org/fileadmin/DAM/env/epr/epr_studies/ECE_CEP_171_En.pdf
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Monaco  
Category  3

  

related  to  the  environment.  The  main  environmental   indicators  reported  are  about  air  quality  

EIG  (2014)  

http://www.gouv.mc
http://en.gouv.mc/Portail-du-Gouvernement
http://www.gouv.mc/Action-Gouvernementale/L-Environnement
http://www.gouv.mc/Action-Gouvernementale/L-Environnement
https://unfccc.int/files/documentation/submissions_from_parties/adp/application/pdf/adp2-5_submission_by_eig_20140605.pdf
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Nepal  has  diverse  environmental  problems   that  have  profound   impact  on   the   livelihoods  of  

Federica.chiappe@opml.co.uk

th

mailto:environment@cbs.gov.np
http://cbs.gov.np/image/data/2016/Compendium%20of%20Environment%20Statistics%20Nepal%202015.pdf
http://cbs.gov.np/image/data/2016/Compendium%20of%20Environment%20Statistics%20Nepal%202015.pdf
mailto:Federica.chiappe@opml.co.uk
http://www.opml.co.uk/sites/default/files/Final%20Report%20Scoping%20Green%20Growth%20in%20South%20Asia.pdf
http://www.opml.co.uk/sites/default/files/Final%20Report%20Scoping%20Green%20Growth%20in%20South%20Asia.pdf
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Nepal,   G.   et   al.   (2011)  

Nepal.  
Govinda  Nepal:  

North  Korea
Category  5

scenario  in  North  Korea.  
  leewk@korea.ac.kr  

mailto:gnepal@npc.gov.np
http://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/content/documents/1018nepalnationalreport.pdf
mailto:leewk@korea.ac.kr
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Category  5

  

Federica.chiappe@opml.co.uk

http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0273117716302721
http://www.pbs.gov.pk/
mailto:Federica.chiappe@opml.co.uk
http://www.opml.co.uk/sites/default/files/Final%20Report%20Scoping%20Green%20Growth%20in%20South%20Asia.pdf
http://www.opml.co.uk/sites/default/files/Final%20Report%20Scoping%20Green%20Growth%20in%20South%20Asia.pdf
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Category  1

  

( /

  Wealth  

http://psa.gov.ph/
http://psa.gov.ph/environment/peenra
http://psa.gov.ph/environment/peenra
https://psa.gov.ph/waves/
https://www.wavespartnership.org/en/knowledge-center/mineral-accounts-philippines
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WAVES   (2016g)  
Ecosystem  Services  (WAVES).  

demand  for  indicators  and  frameworks  that  can  determine  the  sustainable  use  of  natural  resources.  

WAVES   (2016h)     

pdf

https://www.wavespartnership.org/sites/waves/files/kc/WAVES_CountryReport_Philippines2016_web.pdf
https://www.wavespartnership.org/sites/waves/files/kc/WAVES_CountryReport_Philippines2016_web.pdf
http://www.wavespartnership.org/sites/waves/files/kc/Philippines%20Snapshot_Minerals.pdf
http://www.wavespartnership.org/sites/waves/files/kc/Philippines%20Snapshot_Minerals.pdf
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can  be  adopted.

WAVES  (2016i)     

mailto:mvillaluz@worldbank.org
http://www.wavespartnership.org/sites/waves/files/kc/Philippines%20Country%20Brief.pdf
mailto:kaliappa.kalirajan@anu.edu.au
http://www.eria.org/publications/discussion_papers/DP2015-59.html
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INTOSAI   (2010)     Washington  

pdf

mailto:info@nscb.gov.ph
https://psa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/CPES2014%20%281%29.pdf
http://iced.cag.gov.in/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/INTOSAI-envr-aaccounting-current-status.pdf
http://iced.cag.gov.in/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/INTOSAI-envr-aaccounting-current-status.pdf
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Singapore
Category  3

  

Ministry   of   the  
  (

ACCA  (2013)  
Singapore  (ACCA).    

http://www.singstat.gov.sg/
http://www.singstat.gov.sg/statistics/browse-by-theme/environment
http://www.singstat.gov.sg/statistics/browse-by-theme/environment
http://www.mewr.gov.sg/grab-our-research
mailto:kaliappa.kalirajan@anu.edu.au
http://www.eria.org/publications/discussion_papers/DP2015-59.html
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ters.pdf

South  Korea
Category  3

     
  

http://www.accaglobal.com/content/dam/acca/global/PDF-technical/other-PDFs/sustainability-roundtable.pdf
http://www.accaglobal.com/content/dam/acca/global/PDF-technical/other-PDFs/sustainability-roundtable.pdf
http://iscadirectory.isca.org.sg/media/uploads/pdf/ICPAS_Why_Sustainability_Reporting_Matters.pdf
http://iscadirectory.isca.org.sg/media/uploads/pdf/ICPAS_Why_Sustainability_Reporting_Matters.pdf
http://kostat.go.kr/portal/korea/index.action
http://kostat.go.kr/portal/eng/index.action
http://kostat.go.kr/portal/eng/index.action
http://kostat.go.kr/portal/eng/surveyOutline/1/1/index.static
http://kostat.go.kr/portal/eng/surveyOutline/1/1/index.static
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presented  at  
Venice,  Italy,  January.  

Jonas  Sonnenschein:  

2  

2   emissions   into   several  

2

2  

Lee,  J.  et  al (2012)  

nsokrca@korea.kr  

mailto:jonas.sonnenschein@iiiee.lu.se
http://www.greengrowthknowledge.org/sites/default/files/Sonnenschein_Scrutinizing_green_fiscal_expansion_as_a_policy_strategy_for_decarbonizing_the_economy.pdf
http://www.greengrowthknowledge.org/sites/default/files/Sonnenschein_Scrutinizing_green_fiscal_expansion_as_a_policy_strategy_for_decarbonizing_the_economy.pdf
mailto:nsokrca@korea.kr
http://www.oecd.org/greengrowth/Korea%27s%20GG%20report%20with%20OECD%20indicators.pdf
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Sri  Lanka
Category  3

  

The  Ministry  of  Mahaweli  Development  and  Environment  of  Sri  Lanka  (2016)  

Email:  

mailto:ki-hoon.lee@griffith.edu.au
http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/csr.239/abstract
http://www.statistics.gov.lk/
mailto:secretary@environmentmin.gov.lk
http://www.environmentmin.gov.lk/web/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=743%3Acalling-for-expression-of-interest-eoi-2013-the-national-green-reporting-system-of-sri-lanka&catid=1%3Alatest-news&lang=en&Itemid=342
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Taiwan
Category  1

  
  

http://www.environmentmin.gov.lk/web/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=743%3Acalling-for-expression-of-interest-eoi-2013-the-national-green-reporting-system-of-sri-lanka&catid=1%3Alatest-news&lang=en&Itemid=342
http://www.environmentmin.gov.lk/web/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=743%3Acalling-for-expression-of-interest-eoi-2013-the-national-green-reporting-system-of-sri-lanka&catid=1%3Alatest-news&lang=en&Itemid=342
mailto:randikad@gmail.com
http://www.bzu.edu.pk/PJSS/Vol32No12012/Final_PJSS-32-1-01.pdf
http://www1.stat.gov.tw/mp.asp?mp=3
https://eng.stat.gov.tw/mp.asp?mp=5
https://eng.stat.gov.tw/mp.asp?mp=5
https://eng.stat.gov.tw/np.asp?CtNode=1540
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).  

E.,  Shen,  J.  and  Dou,  R.  (eds.)  

https://eng.stat.gov.tw/np.asp?CtNode=1540
https://eng.stat.gov.tw/public/data/dgbas03/bs7/greengnp_eng/3_Overall%20Result.pdf
https://eng.stat.gov.tw/ct.asp?xItem=41228&CtNode=6415&mp=5
https://eng.stat.gov.tw/ct.asp?xItem=41228&CtNode=6415&mp=5
mailto:tai3662@mail.lhu.edu.tw
http://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-642-38391-5_166
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shinlilu@mail.au.edu.tw

Category  5

        

  

  

mailto:shinlilu@mail.au.edu.tw
http://www.iaeng.org/publication/WCE2012/WCE2012_pp779-782.pdf
http://www.stat.tj/
http://www.stat.tj/en/
http://www.gefieo.org/sites/default/files/ieo/council-documents/c-50-me-inf-04-vol-2.pdf
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on  the  local  level.

environmental  outcomes.  

.  

http://www.tj.undp.org/content/dam/tajikistan/docs/projects/environment_and_sustainable_development/Tajikistan%20PEI%20Phase%20II%20ProDoc%20eng.pdf
http://www.tj.undp.org/content/dam/tajikistan/docs/projects/environment_and_sustainable_development/Tajikistan%20PEI%20Phase%20II%20ProDoc%20eng.pdf
https://www.cbd.int/financial/values/tajikstan-economiccost.pdf
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Thailand  
Category  3

     

).  

http://www.nso.go.th/sites/2014
http://www.nso.go.th/sites/2014en
http://www.nso.go.th/sites/2014en
http://statbbi.nso.go.th/staticreport/page/sector/en/21.aspx
mailto:kaliappa.kalirajan@anu.edu.au
http://www.eria.org/publications/discussion_papers/DP2015-59.html
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OECD  (2015)  Green  Growth  in  Bangkok,  Thailand.   .   .

Turkmenistan  
Category  3

     
  

http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/urban-rural-and-regional-development/green-growth-in-bangkok-thailand_9789264237087-en;jsessionid=sksaxgzgyc0z.x-oecd-live-02
http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/urban-rural-and-regional-development/green-growth-in-bangkok-thailand_9789264237087-en;jsessionid=sksaxgzgyc0z.x-oecd-live-02
mptf.undp.org/document/download
http://www.stat.gov.tm/
http://www.stat.gov.tm/ru/
http://www.stat.gov.tm/ru/
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Category  5

  

to  a  Green  Economy.  

  
Vietnam
Category  3

  

http://www.stat.gov.tm/ru/main/info/publications/digests/
http://www.stat.gov.tm/ru/main/info/publications/digests/
http://www.stat.uz/
http://www.stat.uz/en/
http://www.stat.uz/en/
http://www.cer.uz/upload/iblock/561/one%20pages_14_eng.pdf
http://www.gso.gov.vn/Default.aspx?tabid=217
http://www.gso.gov.vn/Default_en.aspx?tabid=491
http://www.gso.gov.vn/Default_en.aspx?tabid=491
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Thu  Thuy  Pham:  

http://www.gso.gov.vn/default_en.aspx?tabid=778
http://www.gso.gov.vn/default_en.aspx?tabid=778
mailto:kaliappa.kalirajan@anu.edu.au
http://www.eria.org/publications/discussion_papers/DP2015-59.html
mailto:t.pham@cgiar.org
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2212041615300437
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,  

(2012)  

in  the  country.

http://www.davidpublisher.org/index.php/Home/Article/index?id=1181.html
mailto:vxnhong@mpi.gov.vn
http://www.ciem.org.vn/en/tabid/227/articletype/ArticleView/articleId/682/default.aspx


299



Agnes  Medinaceli  Baldivieso,  Lykke  E.  Andersen,  and  Ioulia  M.  Chuvileva

300

7.     Oceania  

Overview

development  of  ecosystem  accounts.  

and  have  presented  their   results.  Their  plan   is   to  expand  these  accounts  and  compile   them   in  an  
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Australia
Category  1

).  

.  

Keith,  H.  et  al.  (2016)  

http://www.abs.gov.au/
http://www.abs.gov.au/Environmental-Management
http://www.abs.gov.au/Environmental-Management
http://www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/PrimaryMainFeatures/4655.0?OpenDocument
http://fennerschool-associated.anu.edu.au/documents/CLE/VCH_Accounts_Summary_FINAL_for_pdf_distribution.pdf
http://fennerschool-associated.anu.edu.au/documents/CLE/VCH_Accounts_Summary_FINAL_for_pdf_distribution.pdf
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Smith,  R.  (2014)  

and  energy  resources.     April  2015.

https://www.wavespartnership.org/sites/waves/files/documents/PTEC1-%20Users%20and%20Uses%20of%20Environmental%20Accounts.pdf
https://www.wavespartnership.org/sites/waves/files/documents/PTEC1-%20Users%20and%20Uses%20of%20Environmental%20Accounts.pdf
http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/environment/towards-complete-balance-sheets-in-the-national-accounts_5js319256pvf-en
http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/environment/towards-complete-balance-sheets-in-the-national-accounts_5js319256pvf-en
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cobst@unimelb.edu.au  

    

economic  accounts  and  covers  recent  developments  that  extend  the  UN  SEEA  approach.  It  also  

mailto:cobst@unimelb.edu.au
http://www.researchgate.net/profile/Michael_Vardon/publication/270786131_Recording_environmental_assets_in_the_national_accounts/links/54c9c12e0cf298fd2626c174.pdf
http://www.researchgate.net/profile/Michael_Vardon/publication/270786131_Recording_environmental_assets_in_the_national_accounts/links/54c9c12e0cf298fd2626c174.pdf
mailto:albert.vandijk@anu.edu.au
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S004896971301526X
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Sumit  Lodhia:  sumit.lodhia@unisa.edu.au

.  The  paper  demonstrates  carbon  

INTOSAI   (2010)     Washington  

mailto:sumit.lodhia@unisa.edu.au
http://www.emeraldinsight.com/journals.htm?articleid=1931128
http://iced.cag.gov.in/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/INTOSAI-envr-aaccounting-current-status.pdf
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Cook  Islands
Category  5

  

Category  3

supply  will  be  included  to  the  account  once  data  becomes  available.  The  account  presented  in  

  

http://www.mfem.gov.ck/statistics
http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj/
mailto:info@statsfiji.gov.fj
http://www.unescap.org/sites/default/files/2013-16_Fijis-Experimental-Account-for-Water.pdf
mailto:info@statsfiji.gov.fj
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Guam
Category  5

Category  5

Micronesia
Category  3

  
Department  of  Resources  &  Development,  Federated  Sates  of  Micronesia.  

http://www.unescap.org/sites/default/files/2006-14_Fijis-Experimental-Environmental-Account-for-Energy.pdf
http://www.unescap.org/sites/default/files/2006-14_Fijis-Experimental-Environmental-Account-for-Energy.pdf
http://www.unescap.org/sites/default/files/Federated-States-of-Micronesia-experimental-energy-accounts-25.07.17.pdf
http://www.unescap.org/sites/default/files/Federated-States-of-Micronesia-experimental-energy-accounts-25.07.17.pdf
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all  four  states.  

Marshall  Islands
Category  5

  

Nauru  
Category  5

  

New  Zealand
Category  1

).  

framework.    

http://rmi.prism.spc.int/
http://nauru.prism.spc.int/
http://www.stats.govt.nz/
http://www.stats.govt.nz/browse_for_stats/environment/environmental-economic-accounts.aspx
http://www.stats.govt.nz/browse_for_stats/environment/environmental-economic-accounts.aspx
http://www.stats.govt.nz/browse_for_stats/environment/environmental-economic-accounts/2017-updates-environmental-accounts.aspx
http://www.stats.govt.nz/browse_for_stats/environment/environmental-economic-accounts/2017-updates-environmental-accounts.aspx
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water  physical  stock  account.  

Tipper,  A.  (2015)  

the  SEEA  Accounts.  

Quiroga,  R.  (2007)  

http://unstats.un.org/unsd/envaccounting/londongroup/meeting21/EEA_Summary_NZ.pdf
http://www.mfe.govt.nz/sites/default/files/media/Environmental%20reporting/framework-for-environmental-reporting-final.pdf
http://www.mfe.govt.nz/sites/default/files/media/Environmental%20reporting/framework-for-environmental-reporting-final.pdf
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for  

Niue
Category  5

Northern  Mariana  Islands
Category  5

  

mailto:rquiroga@terra.cl
http://www.eclac.org/deype/publicaciones/xml/4/34394/LCL2771e.pdf
http://niue.prism.spc.int/
http://niue.prism.spc.int/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=16&Itemid=256
http://niue.prism.spc.int/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=16&Itemid=256
http://commerce.gov.mp/divisions/central-statistics/
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Category  4

  

(SEEA)   (

to  prepare  this  report.  

Category  5

  

Samoa
Category  1

http://palaugov.pw/budgetandplanning/
http://palaugov.pw/system-of-environmental-economic-accounting-seea/
mailto:ops@palaugov.org
http://www.unescap.org/sites/default/files/Palau-Environment%20Statistics%20Assessment-Report%20%28online%20version%29.pdf
http://www.unescap.org/sites/default/files/Palau-Environment%20Statistics%20Assessment-Report%20%28online%20version%29.pdf
http://www.nso.gov.pg/
http://www.sbs.gov.ws/
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).  

.  Samoa  Bureau  of  

  of  water  was  abstracted  from  the  environment  to  support  

Solomon  Islands
Category  5

  

  

Tokelau
Category  5

Tonga
Category  5

  

http://www.sbs.gov.ws/index.php/social-and-environmental-statistics
http://www.sbs.gov.ws/index.php/social-and-environmental-statistics
http://www.unescap.org/sites/default/files/Samoa%27s%20Water%20Accounts_2014-15.pdf
http://www.statistics.gov.sb/
http://www.tokelaunso.tk/
http://tonga.prism.spc.int/
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Tuvalu
Category  5

  

Vanuatu
Category  4

  

Schlegelmilch,   K.  

http://tuvalu.prism.spc.int/
https://vnso.gov.vu/
mailto:stats@vanuatu.gov.vu
https://vnso.gov.vu/images/PublicDocuments/Environment/Vanuatu_SEEA_and_Environment_Assessment_Report.pdf%60
https://vnso.gov.vu/images/PublicDocuments/Environment/Vanuatu_SEEA_and_Environment_Assessment_Report.pdf%60
mailto:kai.schlegelmilch@green-budget.eu
http://www.foes.de/pdf/20100929_Final%20Report%20-%20Environmental%20Fiscal%20Report%20-%20FINAL.pdf
http://www.foes.de/pdf/20100929_Final%20Report%20-%20Environmental%20Fiscal%20Report%20-%20FINAL.pdf
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are  listed  below  and  can  be  accessed  from  the  above  link.

2012:  Slovenia  and  Germany

http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/environment/oecd-environmental-performance-reviews_19900090
http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/environment/oecd-environmental-performance-reviews_19900090
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The  Economics  of  Ecosystems  and  Biodiversity  (TEEB)

of  their  ecosystems  and  biodiversity.  These  studies  will  take  place  over  the  three  years  of  the  

capital.  

http://www.teebweb.org
http://www.unece.org/env/epr/publications.html
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the  above  link.

  

http://www.wavespartnership.org/
mailto:bettina.hedden-dunkhorst@bfn.de
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2212041615000509
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http://discovery.ucl.ac.uk/1432359/3/2nd_GLOBE_Natural_Capital_Accounting_Study.pdf
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Smith,   R.   (2014)  
Group.

are  policy  relevant  and  are  used  in  a  variety  of  ways  by  several  users.  

Tamanini   J.   (2014)  
4th  

Jeremy  Tamanini:  

https://www.wavespartnership.org/sites/waves/files/documents/PTEC1-%20Users%20and%20Uses%20of%20Environmental%20Accounts.pdf
https://www.wavespartnership.org/sites/waves/files/documents/PTEC1-%20Users%20and%20Uses%20of%20Environmental%20Accounts.pdf
mailto:Jeremy@dualcitizenin.com
http://dualcitizeninc.com/GGEI-Report2014.pdf
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Mazza,  L.  et  al.  (2013)  

INTOSAI  (2010)     Washington  

Schlegelmilch,   K.   et   al.  

http://www.diva-portal.org/smash/get/diva2:700596/FULLTEXT01.pdf
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